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Rail Clearance Waiver Request- Andeavor Logistics Vancouver WA Terminal

Andeavor is requesting a permanent waiver of WAC 480-60-0040 and WAC 480-60-050 regarding
overhead and side clearances, respectively, for the installation and operation of replacement access
gangways for the three-car railroad tank car offloading rack at the Andeavor-leased facility within the
Port of Vancouver Washington.

The rail siding that serves our offloading rack ends within our facility and is access-controlled by a
locked gate. BNSF RR moves the rail cars in and out of our facility. Gangway replacement is desired to
satisfy current OSHA fall-protection requirements.

Stamped drawings, a diagram indicating the position of the replacement gangways relative to the rail
clearance envelope, and documentation of BNSF RR approval of the design accompany this request.

Please contact me if further background is desired to adequately consider our request for exemption.
Sincerely,
Jeff Cart

Project Manager

Andeavor Logistics

1076 Ocean Dock Road
Anchorage AK 99501
907-261-7250
Jeff.j.carter@andeavor.com




